
From: Mike Ogle
To:
Subject: See whale
Date: Friday, 4 December 2020 10:13:20 p.m.

Hi 

Got a freshly deceased Sei whale, stranded live now dead.

Anton vH thought might be of interest for museum collection???

Cheers
Mike Ogle
DOC Takaka

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
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From: Mike Ogle
To: Cassandra Spearin; Dave Winterburn
Cc: Media
Subject: Fwd: Goldeb Bay Whale Stranding
Date: Sunday, 6 December 2020 9:49:43 a.m.

Hi Casey,

Sat afternoon the carcass was towed to the whale tether (a mussel farm anchor), in tidal
flats at Farewell Spit.

On previous occasions it has taken about 3months for a whale carcass to fully decompose
... the nutrients feed the worms which fatten the godwits and other waders.

How's that?

Mike

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 6/12/2020 8:46 am, Cassandra Spearin <cspearin@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Morena all. Hope the relocation went smoothly yesterday  Is it possible to get an update?

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 5/12/2020 7:56 am, Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Mike -

Mike as discussed

Cassandra is the on call DOC media person. Here is her contact number . Below
is media statement we have put out. 

Dave

Sent from phone. Get Outlook for Android

From: Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Saturday, 5 December 2020, 7:33 am
To: Cassandra Spearin
Subject: Re: Goldeb Bay Whale Stranding

Yes happy with that statement. 

I'll try arrange for one of our Rangers to talk. He has been on scene (I havent).
Availability will depend on how yjings play out this morning. 

Dave 

Sent from phone. Get Outlook for Android

Page  002  of  94

Rel
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 A

ct



From: Cassandra Spearin <cspearin@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2020 6:52:39 AM
To: Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Goldeb Bay Whale Stranding
Thanks Dave. If someone (or yourself) a
is available for a quick phone chat, Newshub is requesting one.

Would you be happy for the following statement be provided to media?

"DOC staff and volunteers were at the scene until late last night. They stopped working
due to the incoming tide and night fall.

We will be looking to move the whale to a location near Farewell Spit where it will be safe
to decompose. Because of the whales size, location, and the sea conditions we are
currently arranging for vessel that is able to do this.

We will have another update later today."

Casey

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 5/12/2020 6:44 am, Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Cassandra,
Staff worked with volunteers until approx 830 -930-ish pm last night . They stopped working with
the whale due to the incoming tide and night fall. We think the whale died at 9:25 last night
(needs to be confirmed today).
Team will be looking to move it to a location near Farewell Spit where it will be safe to
decompose. Because of size  location and sea conditions they are looking for vessel that can do
this.

Will look to link you up with Ranger later today but they might be busy as they will be working
around the tide times.
Dave

From: Cassandra Spearin <cspearin@doc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 4 December 2020 11:46 pm
To: Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Goldeb Bay Whale Stranding
Thanks for letting me know, that's been a known issue but I don't know why it hasn't been fixed
yet...
Have a few media queries roll in about it late tonight. One request for comment from a DOC staff
member- would you like to provide a short statement?
Also requests for images, if we can supply them at this point.
Hope you get some rest at least :)
Casey
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
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On 4/12/2020 7:08 pm, Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Ok all. You out of office on media address says to ring media number - better change
tgat when you van

Sent from phone. Get Outlook for Android

From: Cassandra Spearin <cspearin@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 7:05:58 PM
To: Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Goldeb Bay Whale Stranding
No general media phone anymore - mine is .
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On 4/12/2020 7:00 pm, Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Ok all good.

Also whats the media duty phone number?

Sent from phone. Get Outlook for Android

From: Cassandra Spearin <cspearin@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 6:48:50 PM
To: Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Goldeb Bay Whale Stranding
Thanks for the heads up Dave. I'll be on media duty this weekend.
Just so you know, our email is currently malfunctioning so we aren't receiving emails outside of
DOC addresses. Hopefully it'll be fixed soon.
Casey
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On 4/12/2020 5:30 pm, Dave Winterburn <dwinterburn@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Hi there,
We have report of whale stranded in Golden Bay. Have staff there . I’m your contact point in GB.
Dave Winterburn
Operations Manager – Pou Matarautaki
Takaka District Office
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From: Social Media
To: Cassandra Spearin; Social Media
Subject: RE: whale stranding
Date: Saturday, 5 December 2020 10:21:06 a.m.
Attachments: Sei Whale.jpg

image001.png

Ok sweet.
 
I’ve found a photo from WWF we could use if the photos aren’t too good or take too long to get. I have
credited WWF too.
 
Also, do you think we would get more information on why the whale was stranded?
We could say in the post something like ‘more information to the cause of death is still to come. Follow
this post for updates’
 
Yesterday (Friday), our staff, local iwi and about 30 volunteers responded to a whale stranding in
Mohua/Golden Bay. The team worked into the night, keeping the whale moist and cooling it off
with cold water, but unfortunately it died at 9:25pm.
 
The whale is a Sei whale, one of the largest species of whales. This particular whale was a male, 17
metres long, roughly 30 tonnes, and on the upper end of size for the species. There was no sign of
trauma or injury, and it appears to have been a healthy weight.
 
Our staff and volunteers are now returning to the site with ropes and floats, to re-float and tow the
whale out to the Farewell Spit tidal flats at high tide, around 2 pm. A larger boat had to be
contracted for this work, due to the size of the whale.
 
Iwi are on the scene this morning and a kaumātua will say a karakia before the work begins.

Locals are advised to stay away from the area, to let the team carry out this mahi safely and
respectfully.
 
: WWF
 
 
Ngā mihi,

 

Myron Manickum

Social Media Advisor—Kaitohu Papāho
Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai

Conservation leadership for our nature Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa

www.doc.govt.nz

 

From: Cassandra Spearin <cspearin@doc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Saturday, 5 December 2020 10:14 AM
To: Social Media <socialmedia@doc.govt.nz>
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Subject: RE: whale stranding
 
Still waiting on photos, will send them through when I get them.
Yeah itd be great to add a line about staying away and letting them do the work :)
 
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
 
On 5/12/2020 10:00 am, Social Media <socialmedia@doc.govt.nz> wrote:
Morning.
 
All good will put together a post from the info provided.
 
Are we asking people to keep away too?
Do we have any photos?
 
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
Sent: Saturday, 5 December 2020 9:56 AM
To: Social Media <socialmedia@doc.govt.nz>; Myron Manickum <mmanickum@doc.govt.nz>
Cc: Media <Media@doc govt.nz>
Subject: whale stranding
 
Mōrena Myron  are you able to put a post up about the stranding in Golden Bay?
 
Some info:
 
The whale is a Sei whale, one of the largest species of whales. This particular whale is a male, 17 metres
long, roughly 30 tonnes, and on the upper end of size for the species. There is no sign of trauma or injury,
and it appears to have been a healthy weight.
 
On Friday, local iwi, DOC staff, and about 30 volunteers worked into the night, keeping the whale moist
and cooling it off with cold water. It died at 9:25 pm. 
 
DOC staff and volunteers are now returning to the site with ropes and floats. The whale will be refloated
and towed out to the Farewell Spit tidal flats at high tide, around 2 pm. A larger boat had to be contracted
for this work, due to the size of the whale.
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Iwi are on the scene this morning and a kaumātua will say a karakia before the work begins.
 
 
 
Ngā mihi,
Casey Spearin
Marine Communications Advisor | Kaitohutohu Whakapā Moana
Conservation House | Whare Kaupapa Atawhai
Phone: 
 
www.doc.govt.nz

Kaupapa email signature banner
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From: Mike Ogle
To:
Subject: RE: Your arrival time & date & low tide net set up sketch
Date: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 4:27:00 p.m.
Attachments: Sei whale, stranding, 04-12-2020, Taupata.pdf

Hi 
 
That sounds good, I’ll organise a team for Friday.
 
I’m thinking it’s early in the day, but on Friday be good to be leaving Takaka at 5am, so
arrive at Triangle Flat (this is at the base of Farwell Spit), then about another half hour to
get Argo (8 wheel go anywhere vehicle) unloaded and travel to whale, arriving at whale
about 6:30am.
 
So no need for that 3am ferry!
 
Do you need accommodation in Golden Bay – we have staff house at Collingwood, let me
know if you want to see if that is available. Possibly also another house at Triangle Flat
(with minimal contribution to costs). Let me know.
 
FYI.. stranding form attached.
 
One of our staff was at the whale today and said the gas has gone out of it. But I’m picking
by next week there should be more gas building up in tissue and will be floating.
 
cheers
Mike
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 2:58 p.m.
To: Mike Ogle <MOGLE@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE  Your arrival time & date & low tide net set up sketch
 
Hi Mike,
 
Many thanks! That set-up looks good.
 
As for our arrival time, we haven’t booked the ferry yet, as I was waiting for a confirmation that
we’ll have enough coxswains available. Just to confirm: the plan as discussed earlier was to
arrange the net during low tide (7 am?) on Friday morning, and then return with the high tide in
the afternoon.
 
If so, it wouldn’t matter too much when we arrive on Thursday. The morning ferry arrives in
Picton around 11.30 or 12.30 pm. Add driving and the time to pick up the net, and we are
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www.doc.govt.nz

 
 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank
you.
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From: Mike Ogle
To:
Subject: Sei net planning
Date: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:35:00 a.m.
Attachments: Collingwood staff quaters location map - DOC-2840475.docx

Hi 
 
Planning for later this week moving along well.
 
Attached is location map for Collingwood DOC staff quarters. Key is in shed at back of
house, under laundry sink (on side near washing machine). Neil Mason is staying here and
is on the team for Friday. Will you have room in your vehicle to bring him to Triangle Flat
(i.e. road end car park at base of Farewell Spit)?
 
Have staff and boats lined up here, working on miscellaneous gear today and tomorrow.
 
Schedule for Friday (draft!):
5am     Mike and Lana meet at yard
6am     Above two meet  and Neil at Triangle Flat car park.
            Unload argo and drive Argo (loaded with net and other gear) and DOC ute to high
tide mark adjacent to whale.
            Place net as best as possible while tide is out.
11am   Boatsx2 arrive at Triangle flat (Hans and Darren).
            Early team get on boats.
            Pull net over remainder of whale and tie off net.
1pm     Finish
 
Tides:
7am        low
1:10pm  high
 
I’ll check on the whale this afternoon and send photo.
 
Anything else?
 
cheers
Mike
 
Please note, my week is divided into two roles:
Monday to midday Wednesday - Fauna ranger (Takaka District)
midday Wednesday to Friday - Technical adviser (secondment, Marine Species Team)
Mike Ogle
Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai
62 Commercial St | PO BOX 166
Takaka
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Kia piki te oranga o te ao tūroa, i roto i te ngātahitanga, ki Aotearoa. 
To work with others to increase the value of conservation for New Zealanders.

www.doc.govt.nz
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From: Mike Ogle
To:
Subject: MKM Agreement
Date: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 9:54:40 a.m.

Hi 

Left a message with John and had  yarn with  Barney.

Sounds like everyone on same page. In brief Barney said the following three points are key
for the agreement (which you have probably already heard):

1) Loan from MKM to Te Papa
2) Not to go to another organisatio without MKM agreement
3) Return to MKM if no longer wanted to be held by Te Papa.

Cheers
Mike

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
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DOC-6519903  Page | 1  
 

Sei Whale Stranding Debrief 
 
 

Stranding 
Name  

Sei whale stranding 4-12-2020 Taupata Creek 

Takaka District  

Debrief Date 11/12/2020 WBS: D400461004 Takaka Wildlife Response 

 Venue Takaka District Office 

Facilitator  

Present 
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DOC-6519903  Page | 2  
 

Location Taupata Point (700m out from high tide mark) 

1577389, 5511762 

Date and 
Duration 

4/12/2020 

Incident 
background 

Friday 4/12/2020  (high tide Tarakohe 13:06, 3.7m) 
14:00 DOC staff received phone call regarding stranding in progress 

of large (6-7m) whale near Taupata Point. 
??:?? Four DOC (Amanda Harvey, Andrew Lamason, Allan …, Mike 

Ogle) staff arrive at stranding site with sheets, buckets and 
spade. Whale is considerably larger than phoned in estimate of 
6-7m. Estimate 17m (later measured at 13.4m)  Whale in good 
condition, no sign of injuries, trauma, or poor health.  

 Already 20 people around whale, some with buckets.  
 DOC staff brief public on hazards, set up CIMS structure (AH – 

Incident mngr, MO Ops mngr), get wet sheets on to whale. 
Species ID confirmed from photos sent to  

 and Anton van Helden 
17:50 Breath rate increased to ~20 seconds 
18:00 Whale now just breathing from one blow hole (lower side). 
20:00 Heart rate 48 bpm. 
20:15 approx. Incoming tide reaches whale. 
21:00 approx Joe Hambrook and Susi Clearwater arrive for evening 

shift.  
21:25 Whale died. 
22:00 All DOC staff depart site. 
 
Saturday 5/12/2020    (high tide Tarakohe 13:43, 3.6m) 
08:00 DOC staff at yard (Mike Ogle, Rayner Fredrick, Ronja Fredrick, 

Zac Gibbs). Prep ropes and floats. 
10:00 200m of 33mm rope with float on end attached to whale for 

towing. 
13:00 approx  vessel (14m, 700hp) starts to tow whale 

off tidal flat. Towing speed 3.5knots. Arrives mussel farm 
anchor approx. 14:00 and attaches whale to this. 

 
 

Number of 
whales 

1 

Concurrent 
events 
 

None? 

Stranding 
Environment: 
 
Weather: 
 
 

Gently sloping sandy tidal flats.  
 
 
4/12/2020 18:40   wind 20kph, 15.7°C, 72% relative humidity. Sunny. 
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DOC-6519903  Page | 3  
 

 
Sea conditions 

Beaufort 4 

Compounding 
factors 

Large whale, species not positively identified as having stranded in 
Golden Bay before. 

Preparedness 
for     
initial 
response 

Experience and training sessions resulted in well prepared team 
attending stranding. 
 
 

 
Stranding 
Resources 
(equipment & 
personnel) 

 

People:  
Amanda Harvey, Andrew Lamason, Allan…, Joe Hambrook, Susi 
Clearwater, Darren Foxwell, Rayner Fredrick Ronja Fredrick, Zac 
Gibbs. About 30 volunteers on site. 
 
Initial response equipment:  
Buckets, sheets spade. 
 
Carcass removal equipment: 
200m of 33mm rope, 5m lead line and 1xfloat. 
Towing vessel: 14m 700hp  
Tether: mussel farm anchor, with float marker. 
 
 

Performance 
of         
Stranding 
Equipment 
Competency 
of personnel 
 

Four staff left Christmas function within minutes of initial phone call 
from public. 
 
At yard stranding response bag, wetsuits all in designated locations 
and complete and in working order. Quickly placed in vehicle and 
team soon departed from yard. 
 
Equipment from previous large whale stranding (mussel farm anchor 
tether with marker float, long 33mm ropes and additional float) all well 
maintained and quickly put to use. 
 
All but one staff member had attended strandings. Useful opportunity 
to train this new staff member. 

Incident 
Management 

IC: Amanda Harvey 
OPs: Mike Ogle 
 
CIMS structure quickly and simply put in place for this relatively 
straight forward stranding. 
 

Iwi Andrew Lamason contacted iwi while travelling to stranding site. 
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DOC-6519903  Page | 4  
 

Supporting 
agencies and 
organisations 

None required. 

Media Moderate amount of media interest.  
 

Health and 
Safety 

Main issue was potential from flicking of very large tail. Public briefed 
and system put in place and monitored whereby when water splashed 
on tail everyone was asked to stand well clear. Initial hazard would be 
impact from tail weighing several tons and secondary hazard of 
people getting saturated with blood from pool at tail. 
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DOC-6519903  Page | 5  
 

Summary of Actions 
Who Page Action 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
Other Files: 
Stranding form DOCCM…. 
  
  
Photos S:\Biodiversity\Fauna\Photos\Marine\Whales\Sei\Sei 

Whale 2020-12-04 Taupata Ck 
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Item 3: WhatsApp log of stranding response 
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